
Staff Report 
for the Board of Directors’ Meeting of March 28, 2018 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Chip Close, Water Operations Manager 
Shannon Wood, Business Services Technician 

DATE: March 19, 2018 

SUBJECT: Timberwood Estates Waterline Extension 
Conveyance Agreement - Consent 

OPERATIONS 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve a Conveyance Agreement with Hilbers New Homes, L.P., for installation 
of approximately 2,161 lineal feet of 8-inch pipe, and all appurtenances to serve 
Nevada County parcel 35-480-31. 

BACKGROUND: 
The plan check and inspection deposit has been collected. Improvement plans have 
been reviewed and approved by the Chief Engineer. A Public Utility Easement will be 
offered to the City of Grass Valley for all onsite infrastructure and will be properly 
documented on the Subdivision Map. Additionally, easements for offsite infrastructure 
will be required to be offered, accepted and properly recorded prior to the District 
accepting the new waterline into the distribution system. 

BUDGETARY IMPACT: 
None. All costs to be paid by developer. 

Attachments (2) 
• Conveyance Agreement w/out Exhibits
• Location Map

Nevada Irrigation District 
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Proposed Pipeline Approx. 2400 LF of 8"
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TIMBERWOOD ESTATES WATERLINE EXTENSION
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N E V A D A  I R R I G A T I O N  D I S T R I C T
NEVADA COUNTY -- PLACER COUNTY

GRASS VALLEY, CALIFORNIA
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